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OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

HOBBS, NEW MEXICO

Tecember 19, 1955

r, A, L. Porter, Jr.
0il Conservaticn Commission Re: Skelly 0il Co. Toby #1-H Sec. 7-24S-37E

P. G, Box 2045
Hobbs, New Mexico

Pear Sir:

This date received an answer to my inquiry as to the status of the above-
named well,

The well was incorrectly classified as a Langlie-ilattix gas well on December
1., 1953. According to the operator, the well has a formation packer which has
effectively separated the Langlie-Mattix oil pool from the Jalmat gas pool.

Although the operator is presently planning to recomplete the Toby #2 as a
gas-oil dual and shut in the gas zone on the Toby #1, it is my recommendation
that the Toby #1 be reclassified as a Jalmat gas well and a Langlie-Mattix oil
well with the operator submittine appropriate forms.

Yours sincerely,

011, CONSERVATION CCMMISSION

cc-W. B, Macey, 0il Commission, Santa Fe
Well file
Skelly Cil Company, Hobbs
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